
194 Eronomic and Social CoonciJ - Resumed Second Regular Session, 1982 

54th meeting 
Wednesday, 27 October 1982, at 3. 15 p.m. 

President: Mr. Miljan KOMA T'INA (Yugoslavia) 

In the absence of the President, Mr. Kamandu ll"ll 

Kamanda (Zaire). Vice-President, took the Chair. 

AGENDA ITEM 9 

Regional co-operation (E/ 1982/ 111) 

I. The PRESIDENT drew the attention ~o.>f the members 
of the Council to the report o f the Secr.:tary-Gencral on 
the ade4uacy of the conf~rence faciliti es of the Economic 
Cornmis~ion for Africa at Add1s Ababa (E/IIJX2/l I I). 
which had been prepared m accordance w1th Counc1l 
resolution I <;182/00 of 30 July IY82. 

.., Mr. A D EDEJl (Executive Sccrewn·. Econom1c 
Cornmis~iun for Africa) recalled that t l;e S.:cretarv­
Gcneral had ~ubmitted to the Council. at it!. ~ccond 
regu lar ses ion t)f 19R2. a preliminary report on the 
expans1on of EC A conference facilities at Addis Ababa 
(E/19K!/83). At that ume. the Council had dt:cided to 

E/l'.llQ./SR.5-l 

C()nsiJI.'r at its resumed second regular e~sion the final 
report pn)mi~et.l hy the Secretary-General. That report. 
which wa~ before the Council. ec;rahlished ckarlv that the 
prl'mi')t:~ that the Government of Eth iopia had d~~nateJ tO 

the Unitet.l a t ions in Jl)70 were inadequate. He 
therefore wished to c;ugge~t that the Council should adopt 
the report and tran~mit it to the Fifth Committee . .,o that 
that Committee might consider it more dosely. as 
anticipated in the document in que~tion. 

.) . Mr . KAABACHI (Tuni~ia). Mr. ESAN ( igena). 
Mr . TLIAN (Litll'na). Mr. JOHNSON (Benin). Mr. 
R U M ECI (Burundi). t\.fr. ELHASSAN (Sudan) and 
Mr. SANGARE {Mali) ~a1d that they ~uppvrteJ the 
suggestion made by the Executive Sccretar~ of ECA . 

-1. Mr . A TI AF (0 bserverfor Algeria) said that, since it 
wac; only fair that EC A should receive greater suppl)ft 
from the Unned Nation<; a t a time\\ hen communication~ 
and meeting!> among Afncan countrit:~ were becoming 
mnre frc4uent and intensifying. he "'ished to call on 



members of the Council to JOin the African countries in 
deciding by consensus to refer to the report of the 
Secretary-General to the Fifth Committee, for considera­
tion and action. 

5. Mr. WORKU (Ethiopia) said that he wished to gi\'e 
an account of the question before the Committee from the 
out:o.et. At the time when the Economic and Social 
Council, in It'> resolution 671 A (XXV) of 29 April 1951-\. 
had established the Economic Commi-.sion for Africa and 
laid down the Commi-.sion 's terms of reference, there had 
been no "ecretariat or conference facilities at Addis 
Ababa. In fact. the Commission's fir"t ses-,ion had been 
held in the Parliament building. In 196[. in order to 
remedy that :,tate of affairs. his Government had donated 
land and constructed a conference building and an office 
building at its own expense. At that time, there had been 
only 23 African States Members of the United Nations. 
Since then. as a result of decolonization. the continent of 
Africa had undergone a rapid transformation and there 
had been an extraordinary increase in EC A membership. 
m a period during which the Cnited Nations ~ystem had 
been expanding and the number of regional and 
international institutions wishing to partietpate a<, 
observers in the Commi-,~ion ·s meetings had been 
growing. It had been becoming ohviou.., that the 
Commission's facilitie-. were inadequate. and. in h1s 
report of20 November l%l.l (A/C.5/1265). the Secretary­
General had noted that. owing to its growth. ECA had 
been experiencing great difliculty in adapting its premises 
to its meeting requirements. that. as further territories 
gained mdependence. EC A memher-,hip would probably 
continue to increase and that the Commission would 
therefore ha\'e to have expanded facilities. 

fl. The Economic and Soetal CounciL in it~ re-.olutinn 
ll.ll'\ 1/65 of 2..f July 19RI. had recommended to the General 
Assembly that a -.tud) on the adequacy of EC A 
conference facilit1e'- :;.hould he conducted. The General 
As-.embly. in it-s resolution 3fl/17o. had endorsed that 
recommendation and requested the Secretary-General to 
undertake the -.tudy in question. as a matter of urgency. 
Document E/ I l.lt-12/ Ill therefore -;imply complied \\ ith 
that re-;olutHlll. However. It ;.hould be stressed that in his 
r..:porL the Secretary-General strongly emphasized the 
acute lack of space and facilities and the pointlcssne;." of 
merely npandmg the existmg facilitie~. It wa" therefore 
to he hoped that the Economic and Social Council. being 
a\\ are of how '>enou'> the situation was. would adopt the 
repmt of the Secretan -General and tran-;rmt it to the 
Fifth Committee. in ac~ordance with the requirements of 
the '-ttuatHm. 

7. \lr. BO'\ D ( Umted Kingdom) -.,aid that the report of 
the S~..'cretary-Gerl<.'ral \\a'> clear and to the pomt. 
Paragraph 10 \H~nt :-,trmght to the heart of the problem. 
and paragraph~ 12 and 13 gaw a clear mdication of the 
procedure to he follm\cd. 

~- Mr. DIECKI\IAN~ (Federal Republic of Germany) 
and Mr. L\ U RE (France) -.,aid that the\ endoP.;ed the 
H'rnark-., made hy the precedmg "peaker'>. The report 
:-.hould defln1tcl~ be tran'>rnltted to the F1fth Committee 
for con..,iderat1on of 11'> financial rmpllcatJon-. Thetr 

1982 

delegations would pay due attention to the debate on that 
question. 

l.l. Mr. GOODMAN (United State-. of America) said 
that he wa~ in favour of transmitting the report to the Fifth 
Committee hut felt that the Council had not had enough 
time to con:-.idcr it. m \ iew of it" financial impllcation'>. 

10. The PRESIDENT. speakmg in his capacit;. of 
representative of Zaire. "a1d that he \\ l'>hed to pay a 
tribute to the Executive Secretary and. through him. to 
the Secretary-General for the excellent report betore the 
Committee. He '>upported all the ob"ervation.., made. 
Since he. himself. had hved at Addis Ababa. he knew how 
urgent it wa:;. to expand the facilitie~ of ECA. The matter 
m question wa~ extremely Important. and it wa" to he 
hnped that. in respon~e to a legnimate reque-.t. the 
General Assembly would take the appropriate deci,don~. 

II. In his capacity of Pre~1dent. he propmed that the 
Council should cons1der the follnwm[! draft dec1~ion: 

"l'he Council took note of the rcport of the 
Secretary-General on the adcquacy of the conference 
facilit1e~ of the Economic Commt"~ion for Afnca at 
Addis Ababa (E/19R2/lll ). prepared in pur-.uance of 
it-. resolution ll.lX2/60 of 30 July 19K2. and deCided to 
transmit it. together '' ith the \ ic\\ '> expn:'>'>txl hy 
delegation;, during the resumed ~ccond regular '><.':;,~ion 
of 19K2 of the Council. to the General A-.semblv for 
consideration at its thirty-;,cventh se~'>ion." 

12. If he heard no objection. hc would take it that the 
Council wished to adopt that draft deciston. 

It was so decided [deci~ion ll.ll:\2/11-\2]. 

AGENDA ITEM 25 

Transnational corporations (concluded) (E/1982/18 and 
Add.l and Add.l/Corr.l) 

Draft resolution 1: Establi5hmem of an lntergovernmemal 
Working Group of Experts on International Standards 
ofAccounting and Reporting 

13. The PRESIDENT. referring to draft re-.olutton I m 
chapter I of the report of the Committee on Tran..,nattonal 
C orpnration'> on ih eighth '>C'>~ion ( E/191-12/ I K). proposed 
that paragraph -1- (d) ..,hould be replaced bv the following 
text: 

"That the memher" "hall be elected for a period of 
three vear'>. beginnmg on I Januarv following their 
electa)n. except that.~ for one half .of the m~rnber\ 
elected at the tir"t electiOn, the term of member-;h1p 
<.;hall he tv. o \caP: member-, '>hall be ehgiblc for 
rL'-ekction:··. 

It wa5 so decided. 

I-+. l\lr. AKAO (Japan) -.aid that the Ad Floc 
lnkrgo\ ern mental \\'orking Group of Expert'> on 
International Standard-, of Accountmg and Reporting 
had just fulfilled ih mandate and ~uhmittcd a report to the 
Cornm1ssi(m on Transnational Corporation" ( F/C 10/ 
ll.lX2/X) He therefore believed. without v.t;,hing to block 



Economic and Social Council- Resumed Second 1982 

a con~ensus on draft re~olution I, that the Commission on 
Transnational Corporations should defer consideration 
of the matters in question, since it had a heavy 
programme of work. He pointed out that. in accordance 
with paragraph I (m) of ib resolution 19S2/50. entitled 
· RevitaliL:ation of the Economic and Social (\)unci!", the 
Economic and Social Council should. to the maximum 
extent possible, refrain from establishing new subsidiary 
bodies. and drew attention to the fact that draft resolu­
tion I was not in keeping with that provision. 

15. Mr. KAABACHI (Tunisia) said that he wbhed to 
emphasize the need to find a way of solving the ba~ic 
pwhlcm of how to finance participation by representa­
tives of developing countries in the Intergovernmental 
Working Group of Experts on International Standards of 
Accounting and Reporting. If a solution was not found. 
sor:-1e representative-: from developing countries would be 
unable to take part in the work of that group, which would 
then be mostly made up of representative~ from 
developed countries, a<.; had happened in the ca:,e of the 
Ad Hoc Intergovernmental Working Group of Expert~. 
which had ju-,t fultllled its mandate. 

Draft resolution !, as nrallv renscd, was adopted 
without a vote {re-,olution Jl)X2/67]. 

16. Mr. VELLOSO (Bnvil). »peaking on behalf of the 
Latin Amencan Statt's. ~atd that the Latin American 
States had jomed in the cnn'>ensuo,; without prejudtce to 
their po;,ttinn uf principle-with regard to the compn~Ition 
of the Intergovernmental Working Group of Experts. 
The bn:akdown gtven in paragraph-+ (b) nf the re'>olntion 
was not the u"ual one it was acceptable. howe\er. 
prm ided that it did not wn'>titute a precedent. 

17. The PRESIDEN'T' announced that the election nt 
the mt>mber~ of thE Jntergtwernmental Working Group 
of Experts would he held at the <>ame time as the other 
eketions called fnr under agenda item 2() (Nommation-; 
and election~). that b. during the second week of 
Nmemher. He therefore requested all the regional 
group" tn hold the con~ultations nece~sary for the elel'tion 
of their memhers. SiTK·e the resolution ju~t JdopteJ 
pmvided that in the mitial stage. the term of membership 
of half the J4 members of the Working Group '>hould 
expire atter two years. he -.ugge:,ted that at the November 
election". lot:- ;.hould be drawn to decide \\hich countries 
sh,mld have <I t»o-ycar term effective I Januarv 19X3. 
with the other member;, serving for three years. 
Con:--equently, he <>ugge~ted that of tht:> nine members to 
he chnst•n from African States, live ~hould be drawn by lot 
to sene for tv,·o vern~. that of the ~even mt>mber;, clm;,en 
from the A-.wn State<.. three ;,hould be drawn by lot to 
;,erve for two vears. that of the three members chosen 
frum the socialist States of Ea~tem Europe, one should he 
drawn by lot w sern: for two year'-., that of the six 
m·~mhers chosen frum the Latin American States. three 
'-.hould be drawn bv lot to ~ervc for two vears. and that of 
the nine members chosen from the W-estern Eurnpean 
and other State'-, the ~hould be drawn by lot to l>erve for 
two years. 

lt was so decided. 

Draft resolution /1: Arrangements for completing the 
formulation of a draft code of conduct on transnational 
corporations 
Draft re.w!ution ll was adopted withom a ~·ote 

[resolution 19ti2/68]. 

18. Mr. GOODMAN (United States of America) said 
that his delegation was opposed to the allocation of 
additional funds under the regular budget to finance 
either the ~pecial session of the Commis~ion on 
Transnational Corporations or the meeting of the 
Intergovernmental Working Group of Experts on 
Intel national Standard'> of Accounting and Reporting. If 
additional funds were required, there should be a 
redi<>tribution of n:sources withm the hmits of approved 
appropriations. 
Draft resolwion Ill: Activities of transnational cor­

porations in southern Africa and their collaboration 
with the racist mmority regime in that area 
Draft resolwion Ill was adopted by 31 votes to 2, with 11 

abstentions l resolution 1%2/69!. 

Jl). Mr. BAKALOV (Bulgaria) and :'v1L ALSHAMAA 
(Iraq) ;;aid that if they had been presC'nt during the voting. 
they would have voted in favour of draft resolution I[L 

Draft resolution IV: Public hearings on the activities of 
transnational corporations in Sowh Africa and Namibia 

21L Mr. GADEL HAK (0b">erver for Egypt) pointed 
out that the tllegal occupation of Namibia by South Africa 
v\ as continuing, as were the repre""ive policies practised 
by the South Afncan minority regime against the African 
majority. Moreover. transnational corporations, sup­
ported by their home countrie", were continuing to 
support that regime against thl' wishes of the international 
community and in defiance of the reosolutions adopted by 
the United Nations. His delegation denounced the policy 
of the mhuman apartheid regime in southern Africa and 
all atkmpb to ~u"tain that regime. It was the duty of the 
international community as a whole, and particularly of 
the countries directly involved, to denounce the racist 
regime and \Vork. t<;ward-; its elimination. \Vhtle thev 
appreciated the positive steps taken by some Goverri'­
mcnts to terminate the activities of the tran~national 
corporation<; operating under their authority in ~outhern 
Afnca, the Afncan countries deplored the fact that ">Ome 
other countrie~ \vt'fe continuing to support the South 
Afric<m regime by mcreasing their inve'->tments in South 
At'rica. 

2!. Agaw<>t that background, draft re<>olutwn~ III and 
IV <.,ubmittcd hv the Commission on Transnational 
Corporations n.:~)re~ented legitimate means of fighting 
the <lpartlzeid regime and were an integral part ot the 
international ;.:ampaign to mobilize public opinion. 
particularly in the countries where transnational 
corporations operating in South Africa had their home 
office~. Some delegation'> might feel that the draft 
resolution~ merely repeated the term-; of previou~ 
re:,olutions and were of doubtful value. That repetition 
wa:- neces~ary. however. because the objective sought 
had not yet been achieved. Moreover. it was all the more 
fitting to adopt those draft resolutions now because the 



General A '>'>cmhlv. in tts re'>olut ion 36/1 n B. had 
proclatmcd the year 19K~ the International Y car of 
Mobilization for Sanctions a~ainst South Afnca, and had 
aho adopted rc..,olution 36/172 0. l.'ntitled "lml.'-.tml.'nt~ 
111 South Africa". in which it had urged lhl' Sccunty 
Council to con~idcr the matter at an early date with a Yicw 
to taking effective '>tep'> to achieve the ccs~ation of further 
forL·i~n inve..,tmenb in. and tinanctal loan" to. South 
Afri~a. By adopting the draft re-;o!utions, the Economic 
and Social Council would be acting in confonnity \\ !th the 
cxpre..,~ed desire ot the entire mternatJonaleommunity. 

Draji resolution IV was adopted hv 3-.J I'Otl''i to 2, ll'ith I 2 
ahstenllom [re"olution 19?12/70]. 

' 1 Mr. !VERSE!'\ (DL·nmark). -.peakmg on behalf of 
the State\ nH:mbl'r" nf the Europectn Enmmmc Com­
mumtv which were ml'ml'l'r~ of the Economic and Socwl 
Cnun~1L -.aid 111 cxplanatJt m nf \OIL' that thO'>L' State.., 
reJected apartheid and Lt\ oured a pmce"" of peaceful 
change 111 \outhern Afnca. With regard to the aCtJ\ittc.., ot 
tran..;natinnal corporation"'' !th headquarter.., in omntnL·~ 
of the CommLmit), the) felt that the coJc of C\mduct for 
firm" ol EEl countric-.. in South Africa. adopted 111 IY77 
to incrL',t\C the wage" of hlack South 1\fncan \\ orh~r~. 
i mprm L" then \\ orkmg comhtion' and guarantl'c their 
right ot trl'C a'>;.,ocwti<HL had had a pn..,ttiYl' m!lucnce. 
Howe\L'L the State'> 1l1L'l11llL'r' ot the Community had 
heen unable ro \ote 111 b.l\our of draft re..,olutHlll'- Ill and 
I\ hecau..,c thev cnntamed rden:nct'" thL'\ found 
unacceptable and .he~ ond the competence of the ·council. 
I {c atkkd that the State-. member" of the Cummuntt~ 
\\ hJCh \\ crL' rnemher" of the Ctlrnmis~ion on Tran ... -
n:ltional CorporatJOJh had e"\plauu:d their po,ittun on the 
dr<~ft re..,oluttom \\hen thn had been .tdtlptl.'d by the 
<. 'onm11.....,1on. 

23. !'vir AKAO (Japan). explaming ht~ \ote, -..,tid that tt 
wa" needle"' to recall the oppn-;ition l'f th.: Japane..;l' 
<. im l'rnmcnt to the South African Gm l'rnment's 
apart!teui pulic~ and the mea~ure~ tt had taken to bring 
the ;..trongc<.,~ pn::--.ibk pres,urc on that ln>n·mment 
Ill m C\ e r. h 1-.. ddegat ton had ah..,tali1L'd in the \ otmg 
hccau"e. while it ~ympathtzed with the ;,pirit of the draft 
re~olution-,, It considered that the Commi-,-,ion on 
Tran'>national Corporation~ wa.., not cmnpctent to deal 
with the matter. 

2-f. l\1r. SMIRNOV (Union uf Sm iet S,K:ialtst 
Republics). explaining hi" vote. reaffirmed the aeti\e 
'>upport of his delegation for draft re-,olution" IL III and 
IV. which it had already expres~cd at the eighth ..;c:-.sion of 
the Comm1s"ion on Transnational Corporatinn~. and 
reiterated his re~en at ion-. on the pro~ramme hud~ct 
Implication\ ot all the Commission's rc~commendatil;ll'> 
and all the deci ... iom which the Council had adopted or 
v.ould adopt on the question. 

25. 1\lr. CARLSON (Canada), e\plaining his \'Ott•. said 
that the Canadtan delegation had ab'>tained 111 the vote on 
draft resolution IV, not becau<,e 1t looked with favour on 
the apartheid regime but because ll had doubts about the 
u~efulne~s of holding official public hearings given the 
political nature of the question. It would have preferred 

197 

to have an ad hoc gmup meet .md 1 epnrt to the 
Commi\Sion on Tran,national Corporatinn.... Further­
more, n felt that the drat! rcsolutHm -.,omewhat pr•.:JUd!!l'd 
the que-;tion under di~cu:-. ... ion. 

211. Mt~'> MONCADA BERMl:DEZ (Nicaragua) "aid 
that If she had been pre..,cnt during the' otm):'.. -,he \\lluld 
ha\ e \Otcd in favour ot dratt re~olutHlll'> III and I\' 

'7 Mr. ESAN (Nigeria), explainmg hi-. \<Ht'. potnted 
out that he had \otcd for dr,ilt re~olutJon" III and I\' 
hecctU'>l' the:>- rclkcted the oppo'->t!Ion of h1-, Ciml'rnmcnt 
tu the e\ ib ot apartheid and raeNn 111 ..,nut!Jcrn \Inca. 
The rc..,ult of the \otL' on th\l\L' te'\1'> dear!\ '-hO\\L'J that 
the\ a ... t maJority of the International communlt\ hL'itL'\ed 
that thl' "truggle again-.t apartheid -..huuld he \ 1g( Jmu-.1\ 
pur'>UL'd and that the acti\ it1c-. ol tran-..natlonal •.·or­
poratton~ in ..,outhern .·\friea \\ere a leg1t111lak -.,phcrL? ol 
intcre~t of the Comrni-.~iun <>n l'r,m..,n:!tllln,d ( 'otpor.t· 
IHlll'-.. Ht'> dek'gatton looked tomard \\"llh inlL'h''>t Ill the 
public hcanng ... to be organi?cd by the Cornml"'-Hln ,It 1h 
tenth "e'>'>ion 

2.:-1. \'lr. TU,·\N (l.ihena). '-peaking 1n c\rian.ttlnn l>l 
\Ote. "atd that hi:-, delq.(ation fullv -,upjl<Jrlt'd drall 
fl''>olution" III and 1\'. Tran-.natH•n<tl CllrporatHHl'> 
nmtnhuted directly or mdtrectl\ to thL' m;t:ntc'll:lnc,· Pt 
the s,mth Afncan Go\ernmenf, inhuman pnhc\ ,,, 
aparrhcid. and th~· Comml'>'-Hlll on ·I r.uhn.tt JOll;il 

CorporaiHln~ w<,~ tully cumpctl'lll t'' ,k·li \\ ith '>lll'h 

matter'>. 

.:;9. \lr. St. AI\H·:F (Samt l.ucJa1. "pea~mf! 111 

explanation ot \ otc . ..,,lid that !Hl ctfo1 r ..,hould he 'PJI<:J 
tu end the deplorable '-.ltuatJ<lll nhta111111~ In ..,outhcrn 
:'\!rica. and thL· two rl'~olutiun;. \\hJ,·h h.td tll'-1 h·cn 
adopted \\erc omducive to that goal. lr had he,·n '-<Hd th;tt 
tran-.nattnnal corporation\ ccmtrilmted nut onl\ tn tlK· 

economic de\l'lopmcnt of dc\elopTH[! count• 1e" btu ;.J,n 
to tlw de\clopment of th...: Jnternati<inal eommunlt\ a" d 

\\hole. Slllcc South Attica \\,1\ p.lrt ot that mternauonal 
COl1111ILHlll\, the act!\ tile'- of lfall'>l1al\ona\ cmpora\h '11'> 

therefore prmn,1ted th de\ elopmL'nt and thu.., hmdcn:d it-.. 
pnlit1cal L'\olution. It wa.., "1th that 111 mmd that hi'> 
delegation had voted 111 tav,mr of the tv." ·lrall 
re-,olution..,, 

Draft deci\ion 1: Dute of :l,c 1111Uh \eHion nf ill<' 
( ·ommis\ton on Tramnuriona/ Corporutiow 

30. The PRESIDENT ~atd thaL m 'tc\\ u! the 
pro\ I'-oionc., (ll Council re,olutiPn l9x:::t50 nn th<-' rc' n.ll­
inttlon of the Fcnnormc and ~oCial <. 'ouncll, and 1r1 :m 
attempt to end the practice of hnldmg rc,umed ~e~\lon-, ell 
the CounciL the Bureau recommended that the mnth 
'>\:'~'-.ion of the Commi..,~ion nn Tran~natinnal Corpora­
tions -;hould he held at Headquarter' from 20 to 29 June 
l lJKJ. 

31. Mr. SCHILLER (Oh:-.crver for Sweden) -..md lw was 
afraid that if the date~ of the mnth ,c,:-.ion of the 
Commis'>ion v.erc hrought forward a~ pmp(hl'd hy the 
Bureau. the interval between the ~pecial ~e~~1on on the 
code of conduct and the ninth regular -,e-,..,ion would be 
too short for the Secretariat to prepare the nece~qn 
documentation. He therefort: propo~ed that the draft 



198 Economic and 

decision ~h<Hlld he adopted a<. it appeared in the 
Cummis..,ion·~ report. 

:c. Mi"" DANIELSEN (Norway) agreed with the 
ob..,en·c:r for Sv:cdcn that druft decision I ~hould he 
adopted a;, it ~tom!. :\.;, '>h~.: had no instruction-. from her 
C ion:rnment conccrmng any eh:tng:c in the dates of the 
Commiss1mf" ninth scs-.,ion. -.he propo;,cd that a dcci-.,ion 
should be deferred until November. 

.\3. \lr. lYE RSEN (Denmark) .,,lid that he found the 
Bureau's pmpu..,ul entirely logical. The current pracnce 
\hould be ended. and the Cmmni-.;s1on <lll Transnatiunal 
Corporations ..,IJould tr~ to tini-.;h ib work bdore the 
Council\ '>econd r,_·gular ;.,;:;,;;.ion <)f l9x3. or. in other 
\\·onh. h\ late .June p~· car!v Jul\. ln his \'ic\\. a dcci-;iun in 
principle. -;hould be taken l~lfth;\ith. He did not douht1h<tt 
the ( 'ommission hall had\ a lid rca'>\)llS for pmtponing the 
date" oi its ninth ~e..,~ion, and 1t rmght h..: advi-.ahlc tn 
a-.c~,.·rtain \\hat tho-.,e rca:-.'lll" \\ere hdore taking a tina! 
de(l',ion. It the new date-, pmpo-.ed b~ the Rurca~u would 
cau'>e difficultic" for the l'ommi~-.ion. perhap"lt \\ould be 
Pll'~ihlc to maJ..e an t'\.ccption for llJK3 or at k~.t;,t to\\ ,tit 
until the Cnuncil\ first regular ..,e-,,J(m of I tJi-13 hctorc 
taking a final decision. 

J +. \lr. YELLOSO ( Rrazil) -.<ud all tht: count ric-., of 
Latin Arnenca a~reed that the Counci! .... hould not arrange 
ib progr,tmme ~of work for the comeni,~nce of ib 
-.ub-;idiary bodie;.,: rather. they '>hnuld urgamzc their work 
ai uund the Cu11ncir.., prngramme. The Bureau·.., propo..,a! 
wa..; tht.:rdore quite lugica I. and nothmg, would h~: gailll'tl 
by waiting until the lir~t regular '>e'>\ion to take ;,t dCCI'>lOn 

on the matter. A deci~ion .,houiJ be taken fortlmtth. 

.15. l\1r. LA \'ROY ( Uni\ln of Sm i~:t Socialist 
Republics) ~aid that he full: agreed with the remar"-" of 
th~· repre..,cntatiH: of BraLil. He did nnt '>ec whv the 
dt.:CI'>ion on the Jat~.·~ of the ninth -,e;,..,ton of the 
ConHni..,-.,inn on Tran~nati,mal Corporatll•n-., ..,hould be 
deferr~:J. h wa" Important to kml\\ the tlatc-, of that 
..,c,;.ion now. so that the expert;., ..:ould make the necc-,..,ar: 
preparation". l\h)J co\ cr. he tailed tu -.,ce v, h~ the holdmg 
nf a '>pec~al -.,cs~ion -..IH1uld hinder pn:paratlon.., fur the 
regular -;c-.-, Ion . ..,incc the t\\ o -.,c-.,:-.itm' were concerned 
with Jiftcrcnt matter-,. In an: L'\ent. it -.,eemed prdcrahlc 
to him that the ,c..,siulh •lf -..uhsidian hndte'> -.,hould he 
-;chcdukd in -.uch a way a" tu tacdltatc the \H•rk of the 
Councd, not to complicate it. 

36 Mr. KAABACHI (Tum-.ta) ,tgreed \\ith the 
repre-.,cntatJvc ol Hranl that -.,ub~H.han boJ1c~ ..,Jmuld 
adju:-.t then -,chedulcc; to that uf the Eco~omic and Social 
Council. and !ll)t the rc\·er~c. It wa~ C'>'-Cnti,ll to return tP 

th-: tormer practice and en:-,ure that tilL' Commt.....,Jon on 
Transnational Corporation~ met hdore the "ccond 
regular .;,c;.,sion <)f the C\mnctl. 

37. Mr. F/\.URE (France) ... aid that in -.uh'>tancc h.: 
'>hared the \it:\\ exprcs:-.cd hv the Rranlian and other 
re;m::.,entative;,. It did ;,eem dec;irahlc for sub-,tdian· 
lmdie;, to take a..:count ot the Council\ calendar <;f 
meeting..,. but he wondered \\ hcthcr it wa;, po,,iblc to 
take a dectsion on the matter there and then. hcfurc cYen 
ascertaining the rca~on~ \v h~ the Comm1s:-.ion on 

1982 

Tran;-.nat1onal Corporations had once again set unusually 
late dat<.:c; fm 1b 19;.{3 .;,c;,-;ion. Perhaps, therefore. the 
Council could \Vait until N,wcmber before takmg a tinal 
deci'-!0!1 . ..,ince tt \Vuuld be meeting then to consider other 
Item-, aml to hold e!ecttOib. \Vhile it <,cemeJ unde~irable 
tn po;..tpone a decJ;..!on until tht' CounCil\ tir~t regular 
..,e..,..,!on. no great inconvenience would be caused hv 
waitmg another week nr two. 

3~. l\1r. CARLSON (Canada) endor:;,cd the \'iew" 
expre..,.,ed by the Bra7llian and French d.:kgation;,. 
Deferring fhe deci:-ion on the dale-, of tht' ninth '>es..;i,m of 
the Commi..,c,inn on Tramnationnl Corporatilms \\ould he 
cnntrarv to the rc\ italization effort decided on bv the 
Council. It ..,hould al-;o he borne in miml that the experts 
tn\·olved had to knuw the date'> a-; :-.oon a.;; po:o.~ibk in 
order to prepare the1r work. He therdnn: agreed \VIth the 
Bureau'-, propo:-.aL ~ 

39. \fr. SFVAN (Secretary of the Cnunctll pointed out 
that if the Council had to ht)ld a rc,.,umt·d o;;<eeond regular 
'-<.:;,si,m m Jl)xJ. as would be the ca~e if the date;.. propo-;cd 
in the Commi'-.'-.ion·., report \\ere retainet.L that might 
adwr ... el) affect tht: work of the General A":-.emhly it-.;clf, 
and in particular of the Second Committee. l\1nreover. if 
the member-: ot the Council decided to wait until the tir;,t 
regular -.,e~'ion, which would he helL! in Mav 19S.1, to take 
a linal dectsion on the date-, of the ninth se'>'>ion of the 
Commissiun. they '-.hould not mcrlook the docu­
mentation rruhlcm. namely that the rele\ant documents 
had to be ... uhmJttcd to the Secretariat at kast "i" \\ecks in 
aJ,ancc. In other \\ord-.;, 1f the ninth '>e~;,ion of the 
('cmlmi;,~ion \\a-; w be held in June, the documenh would 
have to ht~ n.:ady bv II April at the late-;t. There ..,Jmuld 
not. t hcrefore. be too long a de Ia) in taking a dect-.;ion. 

-Hl. "1\lr. DIECKMANN (Fr..·deral Republic of 
Germam) -.aid he would llkc tn kno\v whether the 
Commi'-"Jon had po'>tponed ih ninth "c-,~i<'ll until late 
Augu'>t or early September for tech!llcal rea.,on;, 

41, Mr. SAHLGREN ( Exccut!Ye Di1ector. L:nitt'd 
Nath ms Centre on Tran-.nattnnal Corpnrations) \aid that 
the rea..,on;.. whv the memh..:rs pf the Commi-.;~ion on 
Tran\IKttional Corporatiom had rccommendeu that their 
ninth ..,c..,~ion ~hould be held m late August were. fir~tly. 
that the Cummb~ion had on tv .. n nr three on:a-.ion.., 111 the 
pa"t. hl'ld ih regular ... cs-ion in the autumn. and. 
'>CCondlv. that the memhcr-; , Jf the Comml'-'>ion had not 
wanted the specml ..,c-.,;.iPn and the regular ~e-..-.ton to be 
too do-.e t,)gcthcr. e\en though the rt:pnrt of the ~penal 
'>l''"''m wa-.. 111 fact to he .:;ubmtttcd d1rectly tn the 
Economic and Sonal Counctl ~md not to the Commi'>..,ltm 
at It'> rt~gular ;,e'>'.Hm. A third rea~<>n had been that the 
Sccrctan.tt \Lilltcd more time tn ~uhmit to tht' Commi-.­
<;Jnn the third mtegratcd \tml\ on tran-.national 
corporation-. in \\orld de\·elopment. The '>tttdy 11noh ed 
quite an amount ot work e\cry four year:-.. and the 
C omm1;.,~ion had reque'>ted the Secretariat tn ..,ubmit it 
lour month'> before the "e~;.ton. TJm..,. 1f the Council 
dcc1ded that the ninth regular '>e..,~ion of the Cnmm1%ion 
~hould be held m J unc. the Secretariat--that ts to -.;ay, the 
Untted Nation.;; Centre on Tran-.nationa! Corporation-.--



54th meeting- 27 October 1982 199 

\\Ould hm e to hurry to get the ~tudy out 111 time, and ~orne 
of ih other wnrk might -.uffcr 

-1-2. Mr. DIECKI\lANN (Federal Republic of 
Germarn) satd he agreed with the French repre~enta­
tJ\'C ·.., ">uggL·-.tiun that it would be advi~able to wait until 
Nmcmhcr hdore takmg: a decision, e-.peerallv a"> that 
\\ ould give him time to obtain m-;truction~ trom hi~ 
Guvernment. Ne,·erthclc-.~. in -.ub~tance. he ~trll agreed 
with the rcprc•,cntatl\ cot Brazil. 

-1-3. Mr. PI RSON (Belgium) ~aid he agreed \\ ith the 
rcprc-.cntati\ L' of Brazil that it wa"> important to put ~ome 
or dcr into the meeting: arrangement'> ot the Councrr~ 
-..uh-..idrarv bodie">. The que~trnn of the date"< for the ninth 
"<e-;-,ion o! the Commi~~itm on Tran~national Corpora­
tiPn~ prm rded the Council \\ ith an immediate oppm­
tunit\ to do ~omc re"<tructuring. As the F'ccutin~ 
Director uf the Centre on Tran-..national Corporation-.. 
had pninll:d out. the report of the Commi-...,ron·., "<pccral 
-..e.,">ion nn the draft code tJt conduct would be -..uhmltted 
drrectly to the f;conomrc and Socral CouncrL and not to 
the Commi-.-.ron at it~ ninth "<e"<~ron. The Commi~"<ton'" 
programme ot \\ ork would thtl' .. be le"<"< he a\:-- than u~ual 
and it could L'a~ily hold ih regular '->e"<"<IOn 111 late June, or 
even cailicr, hecau~c, if it met at the end of June. a~ 
propo~ed bv the Bureau, rt would not ha\e tune to ~ubmit 
a\ crv detailed report to the Councrl at rh -..econd regular 
-..e-."<ron. It \\Otild theretore be preferable for rt to meet 
e\·en earlier than \\a"< propo<,ed by the Bureau, "<O that rt 
could prepare a fuller eport. Apart from that. he entirely 
agreed with the pmrtion taken lw the Bureau and the 
rcpre-..entati\ c of BraLII. 

-1--1-. Mr. 1.:\ VROV (limon of Soviet Socrali-..t 
Republic"<) re\ rewed the prm I~ion"< of draft re"<olution II 
relating: to completion ot the tormulation ot a dratt code 
ot conduct on tran"<national corporation"> and the holding: 
of a '>penal "<l'"<"<Ion of the Commi-."<ion, which the Counci I 
had adopted earlrcr 111 the meeting:. and noted that the 
re"<t1lution at no pmnt called upon the Umtcd Nation~ 
CL·ntre on Tran-..national Corporation-.. to prcparL' a 
rL·port tor the Commi"<"<Ion. the Centre wa-.. "<impl:-­
reque-.tcd tocn"<urc that all State"< \\L're pn1\ Ided with the 
ncce-..-..an documentation-wluch ~dread\' e,I-..ted-in . . 
nrder tn l,rcdttdte the1r participatinnm the "<pecial "<L'"<'>ton. 
I Ic did not. thcrcfnre. heltL'\ L' that the ~pccial ">e-..-..ion 
would -.,ub-..tantiallv Il1LTea-..e the C'L·ntre·-.. \\orkload and 
did n• 1t "<l'L' wll\ the hnldmg of the mnth regular -..e-.."<ion nt 
the Commi"<'>ton ">lllluld he delmed He accnrdmglv 
agreed with other ddcgatinn-. that thL' Bureau·-.. rccom­
mL·ndatinn -..hould be approved. 

-1-.'i. Th._· PRESIDENT -..aid that the Bureau had made ih 
rL·cnnmlendatHm with due rL·gard to all a"pech of the 
que"<! Ion and after length:-- con-..ultation" \\ Ith the 
lllL'mhcr'-> nf the Cnunul. He thcrcfnre -..ugge~ted that. it 
therL' \\ere no major nbJectton-... dratt deci-..Ion I. a-.. oral!\ 
amended. -..hould be adopted. 

Draft de( 1.1wn I, a.1 ora/lv amended, H'a.\ adopted 
without a !'Oft' [ deCIWlll Jl)IC/1 i{\j. 

Draft decision II: Pronsionaf agenda and documcntatwn 
for the nuzth ses,\wn of the Conmu.1sion on Trans­
national Corporatiom 

-1-fl. 1\tr. VELLOSO (Bra?II) ">aid he Wt1Uld like to know 
what the report mentioned under item 3ot tilL' prm I~Ional 
agenda tor the ninth -..e~"<Ion ot the ( 'ommi"<"<ll1ll wmrld 
cover. in\ iew of the fact that It had JU"<t heen "tated that 
the report on the "pcual ~e-..-.Inn of the Cnmmi""<inn '' .ntld 
be "ubmitted direct!\' tn the Economic and Sonal ( 'ouncrl 
and not to the Comrni-..~ion at Ih nmth regular "e~"<IOn. 

-1-7. 1\lr. Sr\Hl.<.iREN (f-:,ecuti\e Drrector. United 
Nat Ion-.. Centre on Tran"natlonal Cnrporatitlll"<) "<aid that. 
\\ hile It wa-.. true that at Ih ninth -..e-..-.. ion the Commi~~ion 
\\mild not deal -..uh-..tantive ly '' ith the \\ ork ot the -..peual 
"<l'"<~IOn. It would ne\erthele-..-.. take note of thL' progrc"" 
made m the ncg:ntiatitm"< at that -..e ... -..ion. 

-1-~. The PRESIDENT ~,ud that. it thL·re ''a" no 
obJL'Ctrnn. he would take it that the Council '' I-..hed to 
adtlpt draft deci">ion I I. 

Draft decision II l\'£1,\ adopted walwut a J'ote [ deu"Inn 
Jl)~~/1 ~-1-]. 

The Council took note of the rt'port of the Cmmm.\sion 
on Transnational Corporutions on w ('Lglzth se.1 \'toll 

[ dcci~ion llJ~~/ I K.'i I 

AGENDA ITEM 20 

International co-operation and co-ordination within the 
United Nations system (continued) (E/1982/85, E/1982/87) 

-1-lJ. The PRESIDENT im ited the \"Icc-Chairman ot the 
Third (Programme and Co-ordination) CtJmmittec to 
report on the negotiation-.. he had cnnductcd 

.'\0 l\1r ELHASSAN (Sudan) -..~ud that the LJUL'"<tton 
\\a-.. a \·er~ comple' nne. requmng lengthier con-..ultation" 
than had been held "<0 far. It had nnerthek-..-.. been 
po..,"<Ible to draft an intormal text. which ''a-.. rL·ad:-- to he 
circulated to the member~ ot the Council. Ht1We\L'r. he 
wa-.. -..urc that it the Council author11cd hun to contmue 
negotiation-.. until the "econd \\cek m :\lmL·mhLT. it would 
he po"<"<ihle by then tn produce a tinaltL·,t That ntra tunc 
would al-..o a lim\ dekg:ation-.. '' I"<hing to do -..o tn nbtam 
further lll">truction~ from their Crtl\ ernmenh. 

.'\I. The PRESIDENT -..aid he agreed with the reprL'­
">entati\e of the Sudan. and -..ugge">ted that thL' Council 
-.,hould re-..umc Ih con-..Idcration of the que~tll111 nt the 
-..trengthL'lling of the co-ordmation of intnrmation ~\"<lclll"< 
m thL' UniiL'd Nation"> -..y.,tcm at Ih ne't meeting. 

It wa.1 .1o deculed. 

.'\~ ·1 he PRESIDFNT drn\ attention to the report of 
ACC · on e'penditurc-.. ot the United Natilln"< "<\"<tcm in 
relation to programme"< ( E/llJ~~iK7) and ~cud that. If there 
\\a-.. no uhJCCtll1ll. he \\mild take It that the Cmmcrl wi-..hcd 
tu take note of that report. 

It wa1 10 deculed [deci~ion 19~~/IKfl]. 

AGENDA ITEM 2 

Adoption of the agenda and other organizational matters 
(continued) (E/1982/15 and Corr.l and 2) 

.'\3. The PRESIDENT rccalkd that. in Ih dcciwm 
19~~/ 177. the Council had taken note of the report of the 



.!00 _ __ Ecooornic and S«ial Cound l - Rel;umcd &cond Regular Se:s.~ion , 1982 --- - - - -
Comm ittee f(1r Oc,·cl()rmcnt Plann ing tin it-; t: ightec nth 
~e ... sio n (E/1~1~2/ 15 a nJ Corr. l ;llld 2) Rdcrrinu to 
paragraph Il l of the report. he 'aid that 11 wal> ~now 
pro)ro~c.:d that the mc.::tln!! of thc wc)rking group on 
tlc\ciOpmcnt patrern~ and ~tylc-,. which haJ origmall~ 
h~:cn ~ch~dulcd fnr Headquarll.:r-. in early D..:c.:cmbt:r 
I 1)X2. ~hould ta l-. l' pl<ai:'t.' at Santia l.!o frmn I!) to I~ .Januarv 
I (,)K~. ~ . 

5-L Mr. SEV AN ( Sct.·rctar~· of th t: Council) ~aid that the 
change of H!nuc for the meeting (I f the working group in 
•Hdcr tn tal.c a<.h·antag...: c)f the e\rcrti l>l! of tlh' Ecnnomic 
Cnmmi~.,ion for Latin America in th;H ticld would entad 
no adtli t i\1nal e '<rcnditurc: -.incc th~..· work in& gmup we 1u ld 
u~::: on I\ one hllll!UUll.l:! in i£', tli ,Clhsions . thc·rc v.ould he nP 
interpretation ~n~ t·, , and ECI A wou IJ prm H .. k the 
n ec..:-.~ary fad lnic-.. \\'ith<'UI adJitional tw .. t. The inCI\:a,cd 
tnl\·o::l cxpeclSt:'- ari-,illg inHn the d1an~~ clt ,·.::nul:! c,ntld t1..: 
m~t fre~m the rc~ourcc., rc ka<.cd through the ca nc:dlation 
of a number ol mcl·ting" 111 IYH2 

55. l\1r. LAVROV (Unitlll elf S<>,·ict Sncmll"t 
Republic' ) \.:ud h.:! rcg:r<.'tted that tlk· inlormatinn 
pn1\ idcd h~ th~· Sccr<.'tar) had n\ll h..:cn g: l\('11 til 

ddt::g:ut ion~ cu rlt..:r. l ie W<J" not tlatly \1ppo-....:d Ill the 
S~:l'l'Cta ry'-, rnljlll\al hut 1\'otdJ prefer to \\ail until 
nn~mh..:r h.:fort' takm~ a tinaltkci-,ion nn the qut>-..tion. 

-,incc the prt>pm:tl 1\ a '> nc.:\\' and requirc.:J c.:ardul 
con,id..:ratlon. 
:'h. ·r he PR E. IIJEt T ..,,ud th at. if thcr<.' 1\'a-.. 1111 

nh,ect ion. he would tal-.e 11 that the Cou ncil u~rl'l'd tu 
ddcr con'>Kkratic>n \If tltt.• matter lllltil ih ne xt me-et me. tn 
bt· held 111 Nm..:mh..: r. • 

It wa.1 ~o decided. 

57. Tht:: PRFS IDENT no r.:d that. under article ~ of the 
regulation' gn\'e rmng the U nitc:d . 1 ation~ Popula tion 
-\ward. adopted bv the General A-..scmhlv in ib 
rc-,olution .\h/20 I. th .. ~ C llUn..:il ,, ... , tn elect. a' m.;mher.., of 
tht: Committ~'C for the United 'atinn~ P\lpu lati \111 
A11 .trd . :0 r.:prc">entativc-; 1lf States Mcmbcr'\ o f the 
l!n itcd Nation-, for a pt:riod \If three \·car~. with due 
rc.>g;trd to till· pnnciplc nf l!quitabic gt•ogr:lphicaJ 
rc:prcse ntati\111 ;~nd the nc::..:d to im:ludc tho'.: Member 
State<., that had made ClH1trihutl,m~ for tht: AwarJ . 
Follm' ing th.:ir into rmal consultation~ on the yuc, ti\m, 
the n:g•Pnal ~rnup ... conccrnc:c.l had rc:portcJ that the 
fo liO\\ ing: allol·atJon of ~ca t.; had het'n ag:rCt' d upon. 
without prejudtn' to the rt'~r~·cm·e fl<l'>itions of the 
rcgi <111;tl gnwp~ on the r rinC!pk of C<.Jllitahle geographical 
di-,trihutinn: thr.:e -.cat' for the African State ... : twn a nd ~~ 

half 'cat-.. each for the A-;ian State' and rh..: Latin 
Amerirwt State:' . to he app<•rtionc:d as <.kcidc·d lw the 
gr<lUp<. them,ehe': one '>1..'.11 lllr the wc ... tc.:rn Eun;p\.·an 
and othc.:r S!att''>: one -,cat fnr the 'onali..,r State:- of 
t <J~ tern Europe. He a'> k..:d the regional gwup-, w in!orm 
the Secretanat a~ ">on ,,., pul>'lhle <>f the name-. M thd r 
candidate~. -..o that the dcction-.. could h..: held in 
No\ ember I <IX2. 

:'X ~k announced that the 11t'X t mcl.'ltnl! nf the re..,umcd 
..,cccHH..I '>L''>"inn. at \\ hich all <.lllt't~tn~lmg. quc:-.tion-... 
incluJm~ ag~·mla n~..·m 21J . mntld ht: con,iucrcd . \\nuld he 
h.: ld on Tue-..da~ . <) 1mcmhcr 19X2. 

!Itt! 11/r'Ciillg rme at 5. l 5 fJ.III. 




